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SECTION 131 FORM

Aﬂopeal NO:_ABP -3y2443-22 Defer Re O/H

TO:SEO

Having considered the contents of the submission datax

from

e \ar [ Qekaxives
D ooce S Xeel | recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

To EO:

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. [l

Section 131 to be invoked — allow 2/4 weeks for reply. []

S.E.O.: Date:

S.A.O: Date:

M

Please prepare BP - Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
submission

to: Task No:

Atlow 2/3/4weeks — BP
EO: Date:

AA: Date:
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CORRESPONDENCE FORM

37

Appeal No: ABP _— 2,' \3‘& W12

M

Please treat correspondence received on _\¢ \()? \ 1o

as follows:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP Z 2

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP

3. Keep copy of Board’s Letter  [_] 2. Keep Envelope: L1
3. Keep Copy of Board's letter [ ]

Amendments/Comments

’<\~€_ \Aay (, Qe ade \ve g oo re S \‘C(‘ae)g

L ahey o dav o Loy Ron S Nz

AN Q. Qe ATy

4, Attach to file
(a) RIS O (d) Screening [
(b) GIS Processing [ (e) Inspectorate [

(c) Processing []

RETURNTO EO []

Plans Date Stamped 1
Date Stamped Filled in ]
Eo: A i e Q&\L ~ AA: 5 garnee
Date: ’2-\\\0 3\‘,] e Date: S~ 77
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From: Bord

Sent: Thursday 18 August 2022 13:19
To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: OBSERVATION ON LISTING

From: Proinsias O Rathaille <

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: OBSERVATION ON LISTING

RE PLAN NO 2863/21
DUBLIN CENTRAL
MOORE STREET!

The 1916 Relatives Moore Street Initiative wish to lodge the following OBSERVATION re above Plan.

It is clear that the call by Councillors for the Listing 1916 buildings and Terrace of houses that became the last
headquarters of the provisional government and last refuge of the GPO Garrison must be heeded given the extent of
1916 fabric identified throughout the area in the survey reports conducted by City Council experts.

The area satisfies the criteria accepted and established by the High Court and Court of Appeal in, Moore V The
Minister for National Monument recognition and protection since it is beyond doubt that its Preservation is a matter
of National importancel

Proinsias O Rathaille
Brendan Mulvihill
Harry Coyle

"ALTIS"
Ballinclea Road
Killiney

Co Dublin.






